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purchase,!! pay for legal fees incurred by a consultant,'? upgrade a Congressman’s home security

system,'® and—significantly—to pay for the travel expenses of minor children when necessary to
enable the parents’ participation in campaign or officially connected activities.!* The payment of
Ms. Shirley’s child care expenses would not simply be a proper exercise of permissible
discretion, as was true in these cases. Such payment is absolutely necessary to the responsible
pursuit of her candidacy.

For these reasons, we ask the Commission to grant the request in Advisory Opinion Request
2018-06. We further request that the Commission grant relief from the deadline to submit written
comments on Advisory Opinion Request 2018-06, so that it may fully consider Secretary
Clinton’s views on this important issue. Having experienced recently the demands of a modern
campaign, having herself been a young mother when her spouse ran for office, and having long
been active in public and professional life on issues of parenthood and responsible citizenship,
Secretary Clinton brings a unique perspective to Ms. Shirley’s request that we hope the
Commission finds useful.

Very truly yours

ZF

Marc E. Elias
Courtney T. Weisman
Counsel to Hillary Rodham Clinton

1 FEC Adv. Op. 2014-10 (Farr); FEC Adv. Op. 2014-06 (Ryan).

12 FEC Ady. Op. 2011-07 (Chuck Fleischmann for Congress).

13 FEC Adv. Op. 2009-08 (Gallegly); see also FEC Adv. Op. 2011-17 (Giffords).
14 FEC Adv. Op. 1995-20 (Roemer); FEC Adv. Op. 2005-09 (Dodd).
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